



PAOLA CONSORTI

UI/UX & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Lugano, Switzerland

paola.consorti@gmail.com

Portfolio: paolaconsorti.com

[My LinkedIn](#) [My Behance](#)

+41 797517312

SKILLS

UI / UX DESIGN

GRAPHIC DESIGN

BRAND DESIGN/IDENTITY

TRANSLATION

OTHER SKILLS

FRONT-OFFICE

VOICE-OVER

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN | MOTHER TONGUE

ENGLISH | C1

BRAZILIAN- EU PORTUGUESE | B1

CHINESE | A1

SPANISH | A2

FRENCH | A1

COURSES

UX DESIGN ESSENTIALS
MASTER

TALENT GARDEN
MAY 2024 - JUL 2024

GRAPHIC DESIGN
INDUSTRY TRAINING

BRAINNEST
AUG 2022 - SEP 2022

GRAPHIC PRINCIPLES
FOR BRAND IDENTITY

BIT FORMAZIONE
JUL 2022 - SEP 2022

B1 PRELIMINARY (PET)

CAMBRIDGE ASSESSMENT
JAN 2016

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

MUSA FORMAZIONE
DEC 2021 - 2022

ABOUT ME

My passion for *all things artistic* began when I started drawing as a **self-taught** artist, carrying it with me all the time. This passion of mine has also expanded into the digital: this is where my learning process towards **Graphic & UI/UX Design** comes to life. Before I was a Graphic Designer, I studied many **languages** and I've translated stuff. So far, my passion for **translation** has never died.

I am aware that I want to learn many things, but I think this is my best quality :) In my **work experience**, I have learned to organize my time and work in team projects. I have often challenged myself on things above my capabilities, but by facing them with self-determination and willingness to learn, I have always come out on top. So: here I am, ready to get in the game! 🚀

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC & UI/UX DESIGNER | FEB 2022 - PRESENT
SOUNDER

Italy (remote)
Designing Lo-fi and Hi-fi wireframes + mockups + designing icons.
Overall, I'm responsible for the whole UI/UX of the mobile app. (tools: Figma, Illustrator)

UI/UX DESIGNER | MAR 2023 - SEP 2023

GO INFOTEAM
Pescara, Italy
Designing wireframes and mockups, creating the best user interface and experience, based on accurate Personas studies (tools: XD, Figma, Illustrator, Photoshop) + Drawing accurate Illustrations for EFSA's infographics

TRANSCRIBER | MAY 2021 - AUG 2021

APPEN
Italy (remote)

TRANSLATOR AND VOICEOVER | MAR 2019 - MAY 2019

SOUNDER
Italy (remote)

FRONT-OFFICE | MAY 2015 - SEP 2019

ZEROUNO COMPUTER
San Benedetto del Tronto, Italy
Front-office

TOOLS



EDUCATION

FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES | 2019 - 2022

University "G. D'Annunzio" of Chieti-Pescara, Pescara, Italy - no bachelor's degree
• English Language and Literatures
• Brazilian-European Portuguese Language and Literatures

LINGUISTIC MEDIATION | 2017 - 2019

University of Macerata, Macerata, Italy - no bachelor's degree
• English
• Chinese
• Spanish

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA | 2014 - 2017

IPSIA "A. Guastaferra", San Benedetto del Tronto, Italy
Beauty, Cosmetics and Chemistry.